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meetings at the Castle on December 17th, 1924 ; the Entomo-
logical Section on February 20th, 1925, and the Ornithological
Section on April 14th. The Taunton Field Club held con-
versaziones at Taunton Castle and the Municipal Hall on
October 7th, 1924, and January 8th and March 5th, 1925,

The Somersetshire Archeseclogical and Natural History
Society consisted of 1,050 members on July 21st, 1925, in-
cluding twenty-two life members and three honorary members.

The Museum and Library were visited by 8,962 persons in
1920, 8,393 in 1921, 8,250 in 1922, 8,909 in 1923, and 8,302
in 1924,

H. St. GEORGE GRAY,

Assist.-Secretary and Librarian, Som. Arch. & Nat. Hist. Society,
Curator of the Somerset County Museum.


















Ixxxvi Additions to the Museum

Silver Burmese coin, 1 anna.—Given by Mr. F. S. CoPLESTON.

Cheque of “* Messrs. William Kinglake, Woodforde & Co.,
Bankers, Taunton,” dated December 31st, 1836. The bank
was formerly “ William Kinglake & Charles Poole,” but Poole
has been crossed off and Woodforde & Co. substituted in hand-
writing.—Given by Mrs. W. A. Harrorp.

V. MANUSCRIPTS, DRAWINGS, ENGRAVINGS,
PHOTOGRAPHS, PRINTED MATTER, ETC.

Print of “ Duke of Monmouth taken after the Battle of
Sedgemoor ” ; R. Smirke, r.A., pinx.; T. Holloway, sculp.,
London ; dated 1801 ; in frame 18lins. by 14}ins.—Given by
Dr. R. L. MEap®-KING.

Pencil drawing of one of the Stone Circles with Church,
Stanton Drew, 7th April, 1871 ; by J. H. Barclay of Birming-
ham. Watercolour sketch, Stanton Drew, April, 1870;
probably by Dr. J. G. Swayne, Clifton (1819-1903).—Given
by Mr. H. StuarT THOMPSOX. .

Photograph of bridge crossing road from Bruton to Win-
canton (and near Bruton), 30th November, 1924.

Two photographs of an old house at Prestleigh, a hamlet of
Doulting, situate on the main road from Shepton Mallet to
Evercreech, and about half-way between these two places ;
August, 1924,

Given by the Rev. Father E. HOrRNE, F¥.5.A.

Two Mulready envelopes (addressed to Wilts and Dorset
Banking Co.), dated 1840 and 1841.—Given by Mr. S. T.
WHITMEY.

VI. NATURAL HISTORY.

Ammonite, max. diam. 15ins., from the Lower Chalk at
Chard ; identified by Mr. J. W. Tutcher as Ammonite, ¢f.
woollgary, Mantel.—Given by Mr. A. Harvey, Tatworth.

Cast infilling of one of the chambers of an ammonite. Dr.
F. A. Bather, v.r.5., says, “It is not flint or chalk, but is
























XClV Additions to the Iibrary

Dwelly’s Parish Records, vol. X1IT.

Sizteenth Century Marriages, 1538-1600, edited by C. A.
Bernau, 1911.

Society of Antiquaries, Newcastle-upon-Tyne —General Index
to Transactions, 1895-1924,

The Roman Occupation of Britwin, by F. Haverfield and G.
Macdonald, 1924.

Antiques : their Restoration and Preservation, by A. Lucas,
0.B.E., 1924,

Hull Musewm Publications, nos. 138, 139,

Geologists’ Association—Index to Contents of Proceedings, vols.
I-XX.

Muchelney Pageant, Book of Words, June 4th and 5th, 1924.

Bath and Wells Diocesan Directory, 1925.

Bath and Wells Diocesan Gazette, 1925,

Frome Directory and Almanack, 1925.

Purciasep rroMm THE WoobpwArD Fuxb.

New English Dictionary—UNFORESEEING—UNRIGHT, WHISKING—
WILFULNESS.

PURCIHASED BY THE SPRCIAT, Boox FUND.

Royal Commission on Historical Monuments (England), London,
vol. 1, Westminster Abbey.

Studies in Church Dedications, or England’s Patron Saints, 3
vols., by F. Arnold-Forster, 1899.

PurcHASED FROM THE WIGLESWORTH FUND.

Territory in Bird Life, by H. Eliot Howard, 1920.
The Biology of Birds, by J. Arthur Thomson, LL.D., 1923,
The Birds of Wiltshire, by Rev. A. C. Smith, 1887,



